
Subject: 33 Sophie Ln East Falmouth Ma Parcel ID 27 06 021 009
 

 Good morning,
 

With our new public view site (https://permiteyes.us/falmouth/publicview.php)  you will be able to view and print not only the permit history but copies of permits, inspection results, building plans and plot plans.  
 
All permits are closed for 33 Sophie Ln, East Falmouth, Parcel 27 06 021 009
 
Please let me know if you need help navigating this website or have any questions.
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pamela Marshall
Administrative Assistant
Town of Falmouth
Building Dept
T-508-495-7466
F-508-548-4290

From: Michael Palmer <michael.palmer@falmouthma.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 8:09 AM
Cc: Pam Marshall <pamela.marshall@falmouthma.gov>; Eleanor MacKay <eleanor.mackay@falmouthma.gov>
Subject: FW: Online Form Submi�al: Public Records Request Town of Falmouth

 
Good Morning,
 
I have forwarded your request to the Building Dept.
 
 
 
Regards,
 

Michael
 
Michael Palmer, CMC/CMMC
Falmouth Town Clerk
508-495-7353

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Falmouth Public Records Request <recordsrequest@falmouthma.gov>; Michael Palmer <michael.palmer@falmouthma.gov>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Public Records Request Town of Falmouth
 

Public Records Request Town of Falmouth

Public Records Request
The Town of Falmouth is committed to open government and improved
transparency through increased access to public records. A record of your request
will be emailed to you. Your requested official public records will be available to you
within (10) business days after the date (business day required) of this request.

Public Records Access
Guidelines

Public Records Access Guidelines

Requester Information
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Last Name 

Company Name (if 
Applicable)

Phone Number 

Fax Number (if
applicable)

Field not completed.

Email Address MLS@stellaripl.com

Street Address 2605 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite C,

Town Maitland

State FL

Zip Code 32751

(Section Break)

Department Information

Department Town Clerk

Description of Requested
Items

Please advise if the below address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits
that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that
needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Property Address: 33 Sophie Ln, East Falmouth, MA 02536
Parcel ID 27 06 021 009
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